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Mann, Douglas D

From: Dana Holmes [dholmes@ansi.org]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2005 10:24 AM

To: Mann, Douglas D; 'Keith Brannon (ISO)'
Subject: N7798

Hello,

JTC 1 Document N7798 has received no comments. Therefore, SC 32 now has responsibility for the items in the
document.

Have a nice day!

Best Regards,

Dana Holmes

Program Administrator

American National Standards Institute
25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Tel: (212) 642-4990

Fax: (212) 730-1346
dholmes@ansi.org

For information, please visit:

WWWw.ansi.org
WWW.ansi.org/usnc

ARE YOU AN EFFECTIVE U.S. LEADER IN ISO OR IEC ACTIVITIES?
Attend the 2005 ANSI Conference on U.S. Leadership in ISO and IEC
November 9 & 10, 2005 - Phoenix, Arizona
For more information and registration, click here.

Attend World Standards Week 2005
featuring the ANSI Annual Conference,
From A to Veeck: Standardization and the Law
October 3-7, 2005
Washington, DC
For more information: www.ansi.org/wsweek

8/31/2005
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ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 32 volunteers to accept selected JTC 1 projects for vocabulary
At the ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 32 Berlin meeting in April 2005, SC 32 approved the following resolution
Number 21 in document 32N1273 - ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 32 Plenary Resolutions, 2005-04-22, Berlin
Germany. SC 32 volunteers to accept the projects under the terms of its resolution 21.

SC 32 requests that ISO/IEC JTC 1 accept the offer.

Resolution 21: Resolution on ISO/IEC 2382
The following standards that relate to ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 32 work are now the responsibility of ISO/IEC
JTC1
ISO/IEC 2382 Vocabulary Standards
ISO/IEC 2382-4:1999 Information technology — VVocabulary — Part 4: Organization of data
ISO/IEC 2382-5:1999 Information technology — Vocabulary — Part 5: Representation of data
ISO/IEC 2382-6:1987 Information technology — Vocabulary — Part 6: Preparation and handling of
data

ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 32 volunteers to accept the transfer of these three standards project parts from the
ISO/IEC JTC 1 program of work to the ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 32 program of work under the following
conditions:

1. The three parts of ISO/IEC 2382 are freely available.

2. The content of the standards are freely distributable.
Rationale: We expect these terms and definitions to be used in concept systems that may be widely
distributed for semantic based computing and the semantic web.

Voted and Accepted 5-YES
0-NO
3 - Abstain






